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From: Marguerite McLean WCcQ \- E 1  

Marguerite McLean 
__ 

Sent: Monday, August 01,2011 3:25 PM 
To: Hyma Vedula 

cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood 
Subject: RE: Confidential Documents: 02651-08, 02652-08, 02666-08, and 00660-09 

P e r  th is  e-moil. t he  Clerk's Off ice will declossify confidentiol DNs 02651 -08,02652- 
08, und 02666-08 and r e t u r n  t o  APA; and re tu rn  t o  source confidential DN 00660-09. 
Thonks. 
f$larniirritr B. i+lcXcno 

9 lor iba  P i i b l i t  &rrbire Contniiasion 
Offirr of ~Olnni156iO11 Clrrli 
2510 Stiuiiinrb Onk @oiilrbnrb 
tEallal]ar;sce. jfloriha 32399 .OS50 
850 ~ 4 1 3 -6824 

PZPrarbs & P t f J l l l ~ ~ R I I  

From: Hyma Vedula 
Sent: Monday, August 01,2011 3:16 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood 
Subject: RE: Confidential Documents: 02651-08, 02652-08, 02666-08, and 00660-09 

Marguerite, 

Please declassify the Confidential Documents 0265-08, 02652-08 and 02666-08 and return to APA. W M  - 
Also, Confidential Document 00660-09 should be declassified and return to the source. 

Thank you 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Professional Accountant 
Bureau of Auditing 
Hvedula@Dsc.state.fl. us 
Tel: (850) 413-6477 
Fax:(850) 413-6478 

Hymuvatki Veduh 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wriffen communications to or from 
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon 
request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

OPC 
CLK m. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 12:52 PM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood 
Subject: Confidential Documents: 02651-08, 02652-08, 02666-08, and 00660-09 

Hymo. 

8111201 1 
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Confidentiol DNs 0265 I-08.02652-08. ond 02666-08 hove reoched the i r  declossificotion dotes this month 
Do you wont  these documents declossified and fo rworded t o  APA ? o r  do you wont these documents 
destroyed ? 

Also. Confidentiol DN 00660-09 has reoched i t s  declossificotion dote this month too. 

Do you wont  Confidential DN 00660-09 declossified ond fo rworded t o  the  public docket f i l e  ? o r  do you 
wont this document returned t o  the  source ? 

Thonks 

Confidential Documents: 

02651-08 - RCA/Vondiver - (CONFlD€NTIAL)  Working popers V o l 3  o f  4 fo r  TECO. for  fuel  cost  

recovery clouse oudit f o r  2007 (Aud i t  Control  No. 08-003-2-2). [See Confidentiol DN 00660-091 
02652-08 - RCA/Vondiver - (CONFIDENTIAL)  Working popers V o l 4  o f  4 fo r  T K O .  f o r  fuel  cost  

recovery clause oudit f o r  2007 (Aud i t  Control  No. 08-003-2-2). [See Confidentiol DN 00660-091 
02666-08 - RCA/Vondiver - (CONFID€NTIAL)  Pg 5 o f  oudit repo r t  (Vo l3  o f  4 )  f o r  T K O .  f o r  fuel cost  

recovery C ~ U U S E  oudit f o r  2007 (Aud i t  Control  No. 08-003-2-2). [See Confidentiol DN 00660-091 

00660-09 - T€CO (Beosley) - (CONFID€NTIAL)  Highlighted portions o f  s t u f f  oudit workpopers (Audi t  
No. 08-003-2-2) listed in Exh A o f  request f o r  confidentiol clossificotion ond motion f o r  temporory 
protective order [DN 00659-091. [See Confidential DNs 0265 I-08,02652-08 and 02666-081 

8/1/2011 


